Town of East Kingston, NH
Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 27, 2009

7:00PM: Adam Mazur, Fire Chief Sam Richard, andRegional Forest Ranger District 13, John Dodge
7:15PM: Michael Benjamin
7:30PM: Stephanie Beane

ATTENDING: Selectmen Matthew B. Dworman, Richard S. Poelae& David R. Pendell, Jr.

Others Attending: Fire Chief Sam Richard, RegionalForest Ranger John Dodge, Adam & Pat Mazur,
Carol Freeman, Joey Freeman, Duncan MacLeod, Gary idz, Michael Benjamin & Joanne Dworman.

Chairman Dworman called this Selectmen’s Public Meng to order at 6:30PM, taping it.

MINUTES: The Board reviewed the Selectmen’s Public & NohlleuMeeting Minutes dated 4/13/09.
Mr. PoelaerMOTIONED to approve the Public meeting minutes as writ@mair Dworman seconded.
Motion carried 2-0. (Pendell abstained; he didatt#nd the meeting).

Mr. PoelaerMOTIONED to approve the Non-Public meeting minutes as writ@hair Dworman seconded.
Motion carried 2-0. (Pendell abstained; he didatt#nd the meeting).

REGISTER: The Board reviewed the check register. Mr. Perd@ITIONED to approve and sign the check
register dated 4/15-4/17/2009 in the amount of &B291. Chair Dworman seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

EXEMPTION: The Board reviewed a veterans’ exemption submiisiedlhomas Brownlie, 27 Andrews Lane.
It was noted all of the necessary criteria has Imeen Chair DwormaMOTIONED to approve and sign the
application for a $500 veterans’ exemption for Mi814-04-11. Mr. Poelaert seconded. Motion carriéd 3-

APPOINTMENT: The Board acknowledged a recommendation from ldwenihg Board’s meeting of April
16, 2009, to appoint David F. Sullivan as a Rockarg Planning Commissioner for a four-year term.

Mr. PoelaerMOTIONED to appoint David F. Sullivan, based on the Plagmoard’s recommendation, as
Rockingham Planning Commissioner for a 4-year tdmough 3/31/2013, along with a letter to the
Rockingham Planning Commission informing them @f éppointment. Mr. Pendell seconded.

Motion carried 3-0.

WARRANTY DEED: The Board reviewed a warranty deed for Sullivaiv&rWith the passage of Warrant
Article #26, at Town Meeting held on March 11, 200f% deed has been prepared to transfer the roed f
Franklin Park, LLC to the Town of East KingstonwroCounsel has reviewed and approved the deed.

Chair DwormarMOTIONED to approve and sign the deed, as presented, nbtiag been reviewed and
approved by Town Counsel. Mr. Poelaert secondedioMaarried 3-0.

The deed will be recorded at the Rockingham CoRagistry of Deeds, and the remaining funds from the
original bond will be released.

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING: The Board reviewed the warrant, informational rardand notice for a
Special Town Meeting in accordance with SB-2, ryptime first deliberative session will be held & sthool at
7:00PM on Monday, May 4, 2009, and the second aegsoting) will be held on Tuesday, June 9, 2009
between 8AM & 7PM.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 1




Chair DwormarMOTIONED to approve and sign the warrant with the artislpesented. Mr. Poelaert
seconded. Motion carried 3-O0.

Mr. PendellMOTIONED to approve and sign the informational handoutrasgnted. Mr. Poelaert seconded.
Motion carried 3-0.

Chair Dworman read the entire handout for the axaieDiscussion ensued regarding getting the irdtion
to the residents. Chair Dworm80OTIONED to mail a copy to each resident this week. Mr.dedrseconded.
Motion carried 3-0.

LUCT: The Board reviewed a land use change tax for MBA-@4-03, noting with a recently approved lot line
adjustment with MBL #14-04-02, the land is now diglified for current use. The new acreage is pkiti®
Union Cemetery; therefore, being Town owned lahd,fee assessed is zero.

Mr. PendellMOTIONED to approve and sign the land use change tax for WB}-03-03, for bookkeeping
purposes, with no fee. Mr. Poelaert seconded. Matarried 3-0.

ABATEMENT: The Board reviewed an abatement for MBL #08-0049Mr. PoelaeMOTIONED to
approve and sign the abatement for 46 CricketRblhd, as presented, based on the recommendatibe of
assessors in the amount of $104.78, includingasteMr. Pendell seconded. Motion carried 3-0.

DH/EO MEMO: The Board reviewed a memo for distribution to Brepartment Heads & Elected Officials
regarding operating on the default budget andinatibn of the upcoming scheduled Special Town Meet

Mr. PoelaerMOTIONED to approve the memo as written for distribution. Mendell seconded. Motion
carried 3-0.

CONSERVATION: The Board acknowledged receipt of the Conservaliommission meeting minutes dated
2/9/09 and 3/09/09 for their review. The membess aéceived an update on the status of the Town'’s
conservation easements, noting all but $330,00tas-been expended of the original four million appd,

(at Town Meeting 2003, Warrant Article #7).

PLANNING BOARD: The Board acknowledged receipt of the Planningr@o@eeting minutes dated 4/16/09
for their review.

ZBA: The Board acknowledged the ZBA met on 4/23/09iasded a Notice of Decision denying a variance
for the cell tower, per the decision of the cotifte Decision was filed with the court on 4/24/09.

SAFETY COMMITTEE: The Board acknowledged receipt of the Safety Cdtemimeeting minutes dated
4/14/09 for their review.

RECREATION COMMITTEE: The Recreation Committee Chair had asked Davidiékto add a link to
the Town'’s official website for the Recreation Coittee. The website has put up the link.

TOWN HALL: It was noted the Town Hall was reopened for Ap8, after being closed for the winter
months.

RUBBISH REMOVAL CONTRACT: The Town posted for letters of interest from resis wanting to
participate on a Solid Waste & Recycling Contramhmittee for the Town. The Selectmen’s Office reedi

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 2



letters of interest from Amy MacDonald, Teresa Rdin@®uncan MacLeod, Ron Morales, and Rob Carorg wh
has offered to Chair the Committee.

Chair DwormarMOTIONED to appoint Amy MacDonald, Teresa Pendell, DuncacMod, Ron Morales,
and Rob Caron to the committee. Mr. Pendell seabridetion carried 3-0.

Chair Dworman and Mr. Pendell also agreed to hhgeebmmittee members choose the Chair of the
Committee.

Mr. MacLeod suggested the committee members mekttiae Board of Selectmen to discuss parameters. Th
Board of Selectmen agreed to invite the committeenbers to their next meeting (5/11/09). The AdnstAs
will notify the committee members.

CALENDAR: The following dates were noted: 4/30 Accounts pé&yand payroll processing and dog licenses
due, 5/4 Deliberative session, 5/18 Furniture Rlpkday, 5/25 Memorial Day holiday observed, 5/26
Selectmen’s Meeting, & 6/9 Special Town MeetingKES. Mr. Pendell noted he would be arriving laie f

the Selectmen’s 5/26 meeting.

FIRE DEPT.: Fire Chief Sam Richard, Adam Mazur, and CaptnJobdge met with the Board of Selectmen
at 7:00PM.

The Board members discussed going into a non-paelision under RSA 91-A-3, II: para. (a) or (c)eRhief
Richard explained the items to be addressed. MHBa@ read the options, noting both have a clatesng the
person can request the meeting to be open. Mr. Adarur requested the meeting be open, and the Board
members agreed. The audience returned to the rgeetin

Fire Chief Sam Richard informed the Board membesis his & attempt to add more Deputy Forest Fire
Wardens to the current list, for the purpose oheible to issue burn permits, to keep up withrélogiests,
especially over the weekend for residents who waolkidto burn.

Fire Chief Richard stated at the 3/30/09 Selectsareting, he requested more assistance with gsbuim
permits. He stated currently Adam Mazur, Forest Warden, Captain Matthew Gallant, Roland Estalroo
and himself (Sam Richard) are issuing agents af parmits. People in Town usually want to burrthon
weekends and they need burn permits. There islwala someone available to respond to the caliseat
station.

Mr. Estabrook is back from spending the winterliorida, and has agreed to continue to issue peoniis
Mr. Adam Mazur goes away to his camp on weekenddsanot always available. Matt and himself are not
always at the station over the weekend to recditbeacalls.

The Fire Dept. wants to be able to respond in alfimmanner to the requests of the residents. Theygn
assistance. It is a burden on Matt and himsele&pkup with it. He added people in Town are frastravith no
one around to issue a permit.

Fire Chief Richard noted Captain Ed Warren hasiptesly been a Forest Warden and he is seeking the
additional appointments of him (Ed Warren) anddigutenants, Ed Decatur, John Daniels and Sa&dlart
to be permit issuing agents, with the authoritissue burn permits only.

It was noted both the Captain (Matt Gallant) arelfire Chief (Sam Richard) currently have the atiiyno

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 3



Per the Board'’s request, Fire Chief Richard scheztlalmeeting for last Thursday, at 10:00AM, witheAd
Mazur, along with District 13 Forest Ranger Captihn Dodge, in attendance. They discussed thgwing
disagreements.

It was noted in November of 2008, Mr. Dodge said tommon practice to have fire departments nédmaie t
officers as Deputies (Deputy Forest Fire Wardens).

At the meeting (last Thursday), Mr. Adam Mazur &gréo appoint Ed Warren as a Deputy Fire Wardesedba
upon a previous letter proving he was already auBein the past. (Mr. Dodge agreed it was 1993 41&&d
1995).

Mr. Adam Mazur also agreed to appoint “Rick” Dasjddut he continues to refuse to appoint the fire
department’s other two lieutenants (Sarah and Ed).

Fire Chief Richard informed the Board he has set tqaining session with Capt. Dodge for June 8d,%arah
& Ed have agreed to attend. He added that he tliings great idea to conduct the training. Hetfer added
he has two issues. One is the State is very slgweiparing the paperwork, it usually takes 3—4 ignand he
has been trying since last fall. It just takesltow. He thinks it is a problem to submit them & Wwave to wait
until after the training is held. Fire Chief Ricdasuggested signing all the appointments now ahthge
process started, and then have the trainings. g ot want to delay any longer.

Fire Chief Richard asked Capt. Dodge whether tha&sspecial training that he is requesting, drig standard
warden training to be held. Capt. Dodge respondey lhave held training throughout the district st
couple of years.

Chair Dworman asked Adam Mazur what his thoughas ldr. Mazur responded he has been on the fire
department for 35-40 years, and has been througk &thin. The reason why he doesn’'t want to appthem
is one, for lack of training. He stated Ed Warreaswa Deputy Fire Warden, and he confirmed with Capt
Dodge, who agreed he was a Deputy in 1993, 19983%:1he said he had no problem with appointing him
back on as a Deputy Fire Warden.

Regarding “Rick” Daniels, he also has no problera.ddn act superbly at a fire scene and he is okyhim
issuing permits. He agreed to sign the appointniéatadded he would not allow the issuance of peronitil
all the paperwork is completed (by the State).

He stated he has a problem with too many peopliengnpermits. He referenced when Jim Davis was Fir
Chief, and it became a problem, and this is a si@iin of 2,100.

He added that residents can ask for a burn petimvieak long and they can write permits Monday id&y. He
further stated that there is no need to wait (Bdiurday or Sunday, and want their permit on tlo¢. sp

Mr. Mazur stated he does not write them out ahdaithe. You need knowledge. He said Sarah & Ed need
training to learn that knowledge.

Chair Dworman suggested doing the paperwork nod ga the training to fulfill the requirements.
Mr. Mazur responded we would see, it depends onthey handle themselves.

Mr. Pendell inquired if the paperwork is submittedn any appointment be rescinded. Fire Chief Richtated
East Kingston’s appointments are expiring 12/31%2@Md then they will be on a 3-year term.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 4



Mr. Pendell suggested fill out the paperwork ardrat the training. It was noted they serve theestat
appointment under the Forest Warden, not John Dodge

Mr. Poelaert inquired about the pass/fail ratetfiertraining. John Dodge responded most are dedieand
self motivated people. It is rare to remove somebiseially they are mostly outstanding people in mowhey
would be removed if they made a mistake underdhe |

Mr. Adam Mazur informed the Board members of hisigwlicy regarding the issuance of a burn permit. 1
cannot be too close to the building, 2. bad weatderwould pull their authority if they issued apé.

He added he thinks there is more than enough p¢éoplate permits. He will sign the appointmentteathe
two take the training.

Chair Dworman asked Adam Mazur if he would agreséike out the paperwork for Ed & Sarah after the
class. Adam stated he has confidence in Rick’stglaihd stated he thinks he is well qualified.

Fire Chief Richard stated he would still like tospufor Ed & Sarah. He has confidence in their aedi He
wants to submit their paperwork now, versus waitingl after the training to help speed up the pesc He has
a big concern with the backlog, and doesn’t neechdradache as he is steering away from problems.

It was noted Adam Mazur is the Forest Fire War@m Richard, Matt Gallant and Roland Estabrook are
Deputy Forest Fire Wardens, and Adam Mazur hasddgresubmit paperwork for Ed Warren and “Rick”
Daniels as additional Deputy Forest Fire Wardens.

Chair Dworman asked Adam Mazur if Sarah and Edessfally complete the training would he appoinnifze
It was acknowledged that there is a backlog of papek to be completed.

It was also noted the paperwork must be signedhé&yarden, the Ranger, and the Board of Selectmen.
At 7:30PM, Mr. PendelMOTIONED to appoint Ed Warren and (John) “Rick” Daniels apDty Forest Fire
Wardens. It was noted Adam Mazur signed the app@nts on 4/26/09. Mr. Poelaert seconded. Motiorezhr
3-0.

Fire Chief Sam Richard stated there has been sonfasion and disagreement, with two points of vaawthe
forestry truck. He stated the Town purchased thestoy truck and that Adam, as the Forest Fire \&ard

has been adamant about the way the truck was @esegd the way it was put together.

Fire Chief Richard stated he believes the truakider the control of the Town, as it was a Warpatitle
(approved at Town Meeting by the voters) for thetEangston Fire Dept. He added it has no menticany

authority to the Forest Fire Warden.

Discussion ensued with the reading of RSA’s frormptCadohn Dodge and Fire Chief Sam Richard. FireeCChi
Richard stated the Fire Chief has the authority alldire department equipment.

Fire Chief Richard added town counsel had alsoigeal/clarification, stating no authority has beetedated
to the Forest Fire Warden. It was acknowledged,dvew that a Forest Fire Warden may ask for assistdut
cannot interfere with the authority.

John Dodge responded that he disagreed, thatliffésent between Chiefs of Cities and Chiefs ovhs.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 5



John Dodge and Sam Richard read from RSA’s 152aiid

Fire Chief Sam Richard asked that Mr. Adam Mazua$ied to stop being demanding. He explained an
example.

Fire Chief Richard stated the forestry truck wasdid and paid for by the Town, it is maintained dnigen by
the Town, and it is registered and insured by thel. He added it doesn’t matter, we should be tbleork
together and he just wants to see his (Adam’s) ddsan Town equipment stopped.

Adam Mazur responded he asked Matthew Gallant abeudtainless steel tank, and Matt respondedrle/th
them out. Adam stated he wanted to know aboutrttieuh Water Tanks on the truck. Adam added heomas
the committee who spec’d out the truck for the TolWa added he does not know where he (Sam Riclsard)
coming up with this. He said he did not demand. iMine time came, Matt Gallant said he would, anditle
He didn’t demand, he asked him politely.

Capt. Dodge stated the Fire Chief has jurisdictéorg only in wild fire situations or a wild land engency,
then it is the Forest Fire Warden. Capt. Dodge ddd®en it is a wild fire call, the Forest Warderaistate
employee, not a Town employee. Fire Chief Sam &uathesponded he was aware of that.

Fire Chief Sam Richard stated on 9/2/08 he had Aclaime look at the new forestry truck. Adam and $awk
a ride in the new vehicle upon its delivery. OR1309 at an illegal burn on East Road, Adam atteraahel
asked Matt Gallant where the Indian Pump cans Weee to four times. Matt replied Alan Mazur hattit
him to throw them out when he was Fire Chief. Elreef Sam Richard stated he wants Adam to quit
demanding, and to be respectful to Matt.

Fire Chief Sam Richard stated he is advising thar@of Selectmen that he has a problem with Adam
regarding the control and authority of Town owneadjperty. He understands that obviously the equigmen
would be available to assist the Forest Fire Wafdeany wild land fires.

Chair Dworman stated if it is a wild land fire, tRerest Fire Warden has the authority, and anyr@idilés the
Fire Chief has the direction and control of. Heedlthey need to work in unison. Adam replied thek is
fine. Fire Chief Sam Richard stated there shoulthbaks to Matt Gallant for setting the truck up.

Adam Mazur added the chassis is real nice. AndytiClimself, Alan Mazur, Matt Gallant, and Ed Degat
were on the committee to spec out the truck.

Adam added the back panel valves were supposegl@atton the back, that is the only thing differéné rest
of the truck is fine.

Fire Chief Sam Richard stated he had one more tkHlagvanted to address a letter of termination.

Fire Chief Sam Richard stated new policy and pracesiwere approved in Dec. 2008 by the Board of
Selectmen (for the Fire Dept.). Adam and 3 otheppewere not at a meeting held to discuss thepwicy
and procedures, so they were presented the irdaertified mail. Fire Chief Richard stated it @ipy to
attend training to maintain continued employmeé added Pat Mazur notified him verbally that sloeihad
resign as of 12/31/08 after the Santa ride aroand,he thanked her for that. He further addedhbdtas had
no response from Adam. In December of 2008, everyeas very busy with the ice storm, so he did not
address this issue with the Board of Selectmehaattime. Here it is the end of April, and he gidis no
response from Adam. He is not fulfilling his obliges to remain on the department, and has noeddgre
follow the policy and procedures. In the last 1&nths, he has attended one incident call numbe8-BaQhe
has responded once; the other 5-6 calls were lineshor illegal fires whereby he responded as r@$id-ire
Warden, not as a fire fighter for the department.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 6



He has not fulfilled the participation, and refusesttend any training. He stated he feels thatdsegiven him
more than enough time. He (Adam) still believesshan the department.

Fire Chief Richard would like to get any gear igbtee him back to give to someone who will parti¢gpadAdam
Mazur asked if he could respond to that. He saatlttiere are all kinds of liabilities. He statedarding the
letters, he received the first one, but did nottgetsecond one. Fire Chief Richard showed thenegtceipt
slip that showed Adam Mazur signed for it.

It was acknowledged that the Board of Selectmeéheatime of the adoption of the policy and proceduvas
Dick Poelaert, Robert Caron, and David Pendelids further acknowledged that the letter went tdtiveay
Dworman and he agreed to the policy and procedurdssigned it.

Adam Mazur stated the Board of Selectmen are dbi@gob to the best of their abilities, but theywdd&now
much about stuff pertaining to fire service.

Joanne Dworman asked Adam Mazur how long he had dwe¢he department? Adam responded, | don’t
know, 30-40 years. Joanne Dworman stated thathshlesthe should be grandfathered in, and shoulshitbe
department as long as he wants. Fire Chief Rictiatéd that there are liability issues. He bebawere needs
to be continued training. You need a sufficient antof training, 12—15 times a year, to keep ydltssup.

Fire Chief Richard asked why he should be on tkteraf he is not going to be an asset to us?
Adam Mazur asked where is the folder that hadialtartifications when Alan was Fire Chief?
(Adam stated he has had no training in the laste20s and someone threw out the foldatthe 5/11/09

meeting, Chair Dworman questioned this statement. David Pendell offered to strike the line and Matt agreed.
Mr. Poelaert was absent. Meeting minutes approved as amended.

Mr. Pendell stated he supported the policies is ¥lery seat last year. The SOP’s (standard opgrptihcy &
procedures) include guidelines for training, togkéee Town’s liability at a minimum.

Mr. Pendell further stated that he understandsitbation with the former Fire Chief Alan being ien. He
said we need to bury the hatchet and get backtegeb get over it.

Mr. Pendell asked Adam do you agree there shoulthk®mount of training? Adam responded there nieeds
be training all the time.

Adam Mazur said Sam is permanent, and the resieoiépartment is volunteers. In order to go toeg #1 is
safety. He added over the years, he has gainedl&dge/and experience. He added you can’t do ihbyFire
Chief’s rules.

Chair Dworman asked Adam if he wanted to be ord#martment, and Adam responded, yes | do. Chair
Dworman asked if he could increase his attendantraiaing. Adam Mazur responded #1 is his fam#lg,is
his business, and #3 is the fire department.

Fire Chief Richard asked for a deadline for Adara.ddded, to date, he has not even looked at thé&SABA's
and they are very different from the old ones.

Chair Dworman stated he thinks there are hardrigeland a personality conflict, but noted Adamadnbr of
experience and would have a hard time seeing hirMg@ncouraged the level of activity be discudssd/een
the Fire Chief and Adam. He would like to see Adaattendance increase over time, as time heailsdbads.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 7



Mr. Pendell agreed with Chair Dworman. It was noted cannot have the opposite shown to the depattme
He would hate to lose his knowledge and experidngeto set an example; you need a minimum of déece.

Mr. Pendell would like to see his participationre@se and also asked him to address his concesntthle
operating procedures to the Board in a letter.

Mr. Pendell stated he would play the other sidtheffence, which he further stated he is good anhid
suggested that Fire Chief Richard attend EKFA megeti He added he wants to understand all of Adam’s
concerns.

Pat Mazur added that they should be able to wayktter. Adam stated they need to do what is bettehe
fire department.

Chair Dworman suggested it be tabled until the mea¢ting to figure it out, as they are late for mlest
appointment.

Chair Dworman apologized to the 7:15PM appointniengoing over and being late.

Adam Mazur inquired about the prior policy and maweres and Fire Chief Richard responded they were f
1992, they were null and void, and the new onesnae&ect now.

Fire Chief Richard thanked the Board of Selectnmerdking the extra time, and apologized to th&PN
appointment, Mr. Benjamin.

NONPUBLIC SESSION: Chairman DwormaiMOTIONED to go into a nonpublic session at 8:00PM under
RSA 91-A-3, IlI: para. (b) The hiring of any persasa public employe&he Board was polled and the results
of the poll were: Matthew B. Dworman — Yes, Rich&dPoelaert — Yes & David R. Pendell, Jr. —Yes.

The Board was polled and determined the divulgeftee information would render the proposed action
ineffective and the information will be withheldMm the public during the public meeting MinutesAgiil 27,
2009. The results of the poll were: Matthew B. Dman —Yes, Richard S. Poelaert — Yes & David R. Biénd
Jr. —Yes.

Chairman DwormaMOTIONED to adjourn the Selectmen’s Non-Public Meeting:82BM. Mr. Pendell
seconded. Motion carried 3-O0.

Joey Freeman, Carol Freeman, Joanne Dworman, Divtaebeod and Gary Hinz returned to the meeting.
Michael Benjamin, Fire Chief Richard, Pat & AdamMadid not.

At 8:02PM, Joanne Dworman, Duncan MacLeod and Glany remained in the audience.

BEANE: It was noted Stephanie Beane cancelled her appenttwith the Board just prior to the opening of
the meeting.

EKFA: Mr. Pendell wanted to update the Board with tlanplthe EK Fire Association has to renovate the
kitchen on the upper floor of the fire station. $#d he has a scaled drawing that will be predgesitéhe
Sunday meeting.

The EKFA may decide to move forward with kitchenaeations. They would like to at least convertsheve
to gas and put in more outlets, as these defiesneere noted during the severe ice storm in D@@82They

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 8



were not able to feed the Emergency OperationseCeebple. Mr. Poelaert agreed that they couldrot
served a decent meal. He witnessed someone eatohgpmein at 3AM. Mr. Poelaert inquired about
renovating the kitchen at the Town Hall. He sugggséenovating the kitchen at the Town Hall as iised for
ham and bean suppers, etc., vs. the fire statichda. Mr. Poelaert added if the Town Hall is notloe
generator, it should be. It was further noted tbevm Hall has a gas stove and a gas hot water heater

Mr. Poelaert added the Town has a 99-year leaskeofire station. We are the tenants, and the Ei6RAe
landlord. The tenants have the right to make daynges and leave it at the end of the lease.

The EKFA will be discussing covering the costsdnavate the kitchen at the fire station.
Mr. Poelaert stated we should do what is bestferTiown.
Mr. Pendell stated he just wanted to bring it umetke them aware of the plans.

In response to Mr. Poelaert’s inquiry about plansehovate the Foss Wasson Field, Mr. Pendell resgmbthe
Recreation Committee is on the May Planning Bogehda to discuss it.

COMCAST: Mr. Pendell informed the Board he just receivethtosome paperwork from Comcast and has
not had time to read it yet, but he is continuimgvork with them on it, regarding a renewal coritrabe
current contract expires in 2011.

MACLEOD: Mr. Duncan MacLeod inquired if everyone had bedarmed of their default budget figure. He
was informed that, yes, each department has baédiedo

Mr. MacLeod asked if each dept. head has the atyhorspend items in the budget that are not idetlin the
default budget. He was informed that the Boar8electmen would request any dept. head to meettiagtin
to discuss any purchase not in their budget.

It was noted DRA would not allow any amount to Bpended over the bottom line of the approved defaul
budget without proper authorization through DRA.

It was further noted each department spends theligdt responsibly. It was also acknowledged treaBtbard
of Selectmen are kept informed on a monthly balseaoh department’s budget, expenditures to dage, t
remaining balance, and also by percentage. The Adst. monitors the budget expenditures and kdeps t
Board informed.

DRAGON MOSQUITO: Mr. Pendell stated that at the EK School Boardtmgehey agreed to allow Dragon
Mosquito to spray the school grounds. The Adm. Asas asked to contact the School Board and get it
writing and inform Dragon Mosquito.

HINZ: Mr. Gary Hinz informed the Board members he igenitty looking into renovating his kitchen and is
looking at $20,000+, so he thought renovating tine Station kitchen could be very costly.

Mr. Hinz inquired about how the position of liaisaorks between Mr. Pendell as a Selectman, andhithe
Planning Board. Mr. Pendell stated he is the eicioffrom the Board of Selectmen to the PlanninguBip and
the other Board members receive the Planning Boaeting minutes to review to keep informed, as aglhe
can offer updates. He stated currently the PlanBimard is looking into coordinating a meeting &oNH
Charette discussion, but no date has been setlgetdded they are thinking of maybe in Septemibée
Planning Board had applied for a grant to do a €itwrbut did not get the grant. They will condaichini

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 9



charette, and would like to get the maximum pgytition to get everyone’s input and see what suipgest
come out of it. He thinks it is a good idea.

MACLEOD: At 8:25PM, Mr. MacLeod inquired about the Towrosy range planning. Chair Dworman
responded the Town has a CIP (Capital Improventfélats) overseen by the Planning Board annually taeg
also update the Master Plan of the Town.

Mr. Poelaert noted the Trustee of the Trust Fuads charge of the funds for investments from tlapi@l
Reserve Funds, etc.

It was further noted each department head meeitadadlly with the Planning Board to discuss thedaange
plans for the department, and they (Planning Boaudljt all together. Mr. MacLeod was informed that
information on the Capital Reserve Funds and CiPbeafound in the annual town report.

Mr. Macleod stated it has been in his craw everesime has lived here, that he doesn’t see howheis
Planning Board’s duty. He suggested each departstentld have a capital reserve fund with their loangge
plans. He added he is trying to understand. Hedagleedepartment has money not spent at the etiteofear,
do they go out and spend it or does it come bathead own? He was informed that they do not goamat
spend it all, they act responsibly, and each depart head is responsible for their budget and abserve
funds. It was further noted that the tax rate ieeined by the actual expenditures, less the &by the
DRA in the fall.

At 8:35PM, Chair DwormaMOTIONED to adjourn this Selectmen’s Public Meeting. Mméel seconded.
Motion carried 3-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Deborah G. Gallant
Administrative Assistant

Matthew B. Dworman Racd S. Poelaert D&Riendell, Jr.

Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 10



Town of East Kingston, NH Selectmen’s Public Meetig Minutes April 27, 2009 - 20090427selpubminA 11



